

CONTACT ME AT

https://andriyanto.me

Jl. Suka Luhur No.10 Medan Suka Maju, 20146 North Sumatera Medan

andriyanto@indonusamedia.co.id

- 0813-7723-9880
- 0813-7723-9880

SKILLS SUMMARY

- •••• Programming (Golang, Laravel, Php)
- •••• Mysql & Postgres
- •••• Product Management
- •••• Web API with Gol & Lumen Core

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

- STMIK Mikroskil BS in Software Engineering | 2018 - 2013 GPA : 2.85
- Panca Budi High School Science | 2004 - 2007
- Panca Budi Junior High School 2001 - 2004
- Amir Hamzah Elementary School 1996 - 2000

ANDRYANTO

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

PERSONAL PROFILE

Graduated as Bachelor Degree In Information of Technology from STMIK Mikroskil Medan. Focused on Programming. A self motivated person with strong initiatives quick-learner, energetic, hard working and also developing strong managerial and leadership qualities. Able to work as individually or as a part of a team. Also have strong willingness to learn everything to expand my knowledge and skill therefore my level of contribution will increase overtime. Had adequate experiences as analyst and developer in web application technology, and extensively using tools such LAMPP stack and also exploring modern tools.

find me at https://andriyanto.me

WORK EXPERIENCE

Assistant Product & Development Mass Funding Division RO Medan PT. Bank Rakyat Indonesia (BRI) | 2014 - Present

- BRI Reporting System (any screen shoot https://bit.ly/32w2GQj)
 - Designed pattern and developed BRI Reporting System
 - System support Bussiness Division for reporting data.
 - This system to accelaration make reporting data as required only format BRI Region North Sumatera which can't be supported by the central office Jakarta.
 - Developed using tools such as Framework Laravel8-PHP Framework and Mysql.
 - Perform system maintenance, and attend to any enquire due to support.
- BRImoka (BRI Monitoring Kinerja) https://bit.ly/3FyjFQ8
 - System support all division in Regional Office Medan.
 - Daily report acceleration in one application from end user to management.
 - Developed using tools such as Framework Laravel8-PHP Framework and Mysql.
 - Maintain and improve upon standard code practices and patterns
- (Brilife Dashboard) Estimated Feebased Bancassurance (BRI Group)
 - The system was created with the aim of facilitating BRI Group work collaboration in BRIIife insurance.
 - With the KPI of subsidiary companies (BRI Group), tools are needed to accelerate and synergize between BRI and Brilife to accelerate reports to support decisions.
 - https://bit.ly/3JjyBnA
- Switching Transaction between BRI and HKBP Nommensen University
 - dashboard on https://briva.uhn.ac.id
 - Create switching integration from the existing application of the HKBP Nommensen University to obtain banking services, especially payments fromstudents.
 - Support BRI in increasing transactions, where more money goes out on holidays than money comes in.
 - Switching has been running for 2 years with an income of Rp. 190,103,638,978 with 89,995 transactions (https://bit.ly/3myDhMA)



ANDRYANTO

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Software Engineer

WORK EXPERIENCE

Assistant Product & Development Mass Funding Division RO Medan

PT. Bank Rakyat Indonesia (BRI) | 2014 - Present

- Presentation and explanation regarding the BRI Digital Platform such as Junio Smart , BRI Smart Billing, Best Store to customers.
- Presentation and explanation regarding Application Programming Integrace (BRIAPI) for third parties or customers in obtaining banking services

WORK EXPERIENCE

Project Manager

INDONUSAMEDIA (MY BUSSINESS) 2019 - Present

- Work with team that develops software in an interactive Agile process
- Work in a fast paced, release focused environment
- Identify, develop, and communicate solutions for complex business problem
- Maintain and improve upon standard code practices and patterns
- Successful delivery of complex systems on tight deadlines

Contribution :

- e-PAD (Elektronifikasi Pendapatan Asli Daerah) | https://epad-karo.id
 - Local tax administration includes hotel, restaurant, entertainment, billboards, minerals and metal taxes in the Karo district government.
 - Maintain existing code, perform analysis, and code solutions for identified bugs and feature enhancements
 - Epad uses banking services, namely the BRI virtual account (BRIVA) in receiving payments from taxpayers
 Perform system maintenance, and attend to any enquire due to support
- e-BPHTB (Elektronifikasi Bea Pajak atas Tanah dan Bangunan) | http://ebphtb.karokab.go.id
 - Information system that aims to administer local taxes in the transfer of land and buildings, buying and selling, inheritance.
 - Maintain existing code, perform analysis, and code solutions for identified bugs and feature enhancements
 - e-Bphtb uses banking services, namely the BRI virtual account (BRIVA) in receiving payments from taxpayers
 - Information integration of the ministry of ATR/BPN
 - Perform system maintenance, and attend to any enquire due to support
- Smart Campuz (SAAS Service) | https://smart-campuz.id
 - Designed and developed System Academic.
 - Maintain existing code, perform analysis, and code solutions for identified bugs and feature enhancements
 - Developed using tools such as Framework Laravel-PHP Framework and Mysql.
 - Perform system maintenance, and attend to any enquire due to support
- BRITax PBB
 - payment integration using the BRI virtual account (BRIVA) in payment of land and building taxes
 - Britax has been used in 4 urban districts in North Sumatra, namely Gunungsitolu City, Karo Regency, Simalungun Regency, Batubara Regency.